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March 12, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 1


Request for Proposal:
#15-9734-2CS
Subject:
Out of School Youth Services
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Please make the following changes, corrections, additions or deletions to the above referenced Request for Proposal:

Attached is Attachment C – Budget Statement 

Questions and Answers received via email are attached

Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same.

Sincerely,

Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M.

Purchasing Director

Sto05@henrico.us

CHS/jfb
1590 E. Parham Road/P.O. Box 90775/Henrico, Virginia 23273-0775

(804) 501-5660  Fax: (804) 501-5693
Attachment C

Budget Statement

The MS Word forms feature has been used to develop this document. Use the “tab” key to move from space to space or use the cursor to “click” in the space and key in the appropriate information. 

Budget Summary
Transfer the totals from each Schedule to the appropriate spaces on the Budget Summary. 

Detailed Schedules
Enter items on separate line items or complete the identified line items as appropriate. Enter 0.00 for any items that are not applicable. In the Budget Narrative for each Detail Schedule, provide information to support the figures shown. Briefly describe the basis or method used to determine the costs. 

101
Personnel Services (Staff Salaries)
Identify annual full-time equivalent gross salary amounts and the percentage to be charged to WIOA. 

Example:

	No of Positions
	Position Title
	% Charged to WIA
	Annual Gross Salary—All Sources
	WIA

Share
	In-Kind

	1
	Fiscal Manager
	20%
	$40,000.00
	$8,000.00
	$32,000.00

	3
	Case Managers @ $25,000 each
	100%
	$75,000.00
	$75,000.00
	$0.0


102
Fringe Benefits (Staff)


Enter 0.00 for any items that are not applicable.

103
Operating 

Should include items such as travel, communications, materials and supplies, insurance 
108
Direct Participant Costs

108A
Direct Participant Costs Other –(Other Youth Program Elements
111
Miscellaneous

Enter costs for items not covered in other schedules 
Offeror (s)'s Name
Budget Summary
	Cost Category
	Total

Cost
	WIA

Share
	In-Kind/Leveraged

	101
	Personnel Services

(Staff Salaries)
	$     
	$     
	$     

	102
	Fringe Benefits

(Staff)
	$     
	$     
	$     

	103
	Operating 
	$     
	$     
	$     

	108
	30% of Direct Participant Costs must be expended on Work-Based Learning, Occupational Skills, Tutoring, and Support Services


	$     
	$     
	$     

	108A
	Other Program Elements Costs
	$     
	$     
	$     

	111
	Miscellaneous
	$     
	$     
	$     

	TOTALS
	$     
	
	$     

	TOTAL WIOA SHARE
	
	$     
	


Budget Narrative: 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1. How are the out of school youth solicited/contacted regarding this RFP, in order to participate?  How do we get the participants to buy in and/or how does the referral process work?

A1. 
As stated on page 34. Subsection B.4.c, the Offeror must describe a strategy for outreach and recruitment, enrollment and orientation of youth that will participate in the program. More information about best practices in serving youth can be read at the Practitioners Corner Tool Kit for Youth Staff found at the Elevate Virginia website (www.elevatevirginia.org) or use this link http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/04/for-website-TOOLKIT-Youth-Staff.pdf
Q2. What resources are available at the 1-Stops and how do we collaborate with those personnel who operate the 1-Stops?

A2.
The One-Stop centers are equipped with computer labs, training rooms, and meeting space. The out-of-school Offeror’s staff will be provided or have access to office space, phone, a desk top computer, laptop, internet, Wi-Fi, scanners, printer and copiers. The One-stop center also provides a greeter/receptionist and resources for participants to conduct job search, complete learning assignments, research careers, and use of a computer, telephone services, printer and fax services. It is strongly recommended that Offerors visit one of the workforce centers prior to submitting a proposal for this contract.


Additionally, the Selected Offeror will be required to participate in the center’s management team. This team is designed to bring together all the partners in the center to discuss strategies on serving the internal and external customer in a professional, seamless and cohesive manner. 

Q3. On page 3 of the solicitation, under section II Purpose, it indicates “The Selected Offeror(s) must also be prepared to transition and provide service to approximately fifty (50) out-of-school youth from the current provider.”  Does this mean there is a cap on 50 out-of-school youth or could we service more (50+)?

A3.
There is no cap on the number of new participants recruited and enrolled by the Successful Offeror. The current provider has approximately 50 youth, comprised of active and follow-up participants, and the Offeror must plan and budget to provide continued services to those youth as well. 

Q4. Are the out-of-school youth expected to work a certain number of hours each day/week?

A4. 
No, however Department of Labor recommends through its best practices documentation that a work experience be no longer than 520 hours in duration. It is also recommended a work experience be no more than 30 hours a week. 


Q5. In section H, page 10, the solicitation discusses staff being credentialed within six (6) months of the WIOA awarded contract.  What does it take to be credentialed? 

A5. 
More information about professional credentialing can be read at the Practitioners Corner of the Elevate Virginia website (www.elevatevirginia.org) or use this link http://www.elevatevirginia.org/wp-content/uploads/2012/04/11-10.pdf
Q6. Is the current proposal and contracts available for review?

A6. 
Please contact sto05@henrico.us in order to set up appointment to review available contract documents.

Q7.
How do define a qualified youth?

A7. 
Page 9 Section D. outlines what defines an out of school youth. 

Q8.
What is the acceptable number of youth to be served in addition to the 50 transitioning from current provider?

A8. 
Offerors must determine the number of new youth served based on the proposed program model and budget. 

Q9.
Does training providers have to be an approved by WIA and if applicable SCHEV certified?

A9. 
No, the training providers do not have to be approved by WIA. The Successful Offeror must meet the requirements of SCHEV and/or a professional certified credential board and/or be exempted from the state’s standard by SCHEV.   

Q10.
The high growth in-demand occupations are determined by WIA or offeror?

A10. 
The Offeror must document and determine high growth and in-demand occupations through labor market information in their response. 


Q11.
Is it the offeror's responsibility to develop an Employer Advisory Group? Can WIA serve as the Employer Advisory Group?

A11.
Yes, it is the Offeror’s responsibility to develop an Employer Advisory Group or some other mechanism to ensure that the program’s curriculum (work-based training or career pathways) aligns with the employers needs. 


Q12.
What are the in-demand industry sectors or occupations for the local area?

A12. 
The CRWP is in the process of re-evaluating what occupations are considered in-demand based on the new legislation regulations and changing labor market. 

Q13.
After carefully reviewing the RFP, WIOA Out of School Youth, I have one question page 25 #7 Budget indicates that there is an attachment C, however there is no budget form attached. There is attachment C-1 and C-2 on pages 31 and 32, but no attachment C. 

A13. 
See Attachment C - Budget Statement - provided with Addendum #1

Q14.
Who is the current provider of these services?

A14. 
Henrico County as the fiscal agent is providing WIA Out-of-School services in lieu of a competitively procured provider. 

Q15.
How long has the current provider provided these services?

A15. 
Two years

Q16.
Will furniture and equipment be available or should we budget for it?

A16. 
See answer to Question 2

Q17.
Will you provide current staffing by job titles and salaries?

A17. 
The current contract is on file and available for review as far as approved budget.

Q18.
Is profit allowed?

A18. 
Yes

Q19.
Is there space available in the One Stop Centers to accommodate this program?

A19. 
Yes

Q20.
How many Youth were enrolled between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014?

A20. 
There were 77 youth served between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014. 

Q21.
How many Youth participated in Work Experience, Classroom Training, and OJT between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014?

A21. 
There were 33 Work Experience placements; 23 Classroom (Occupational Skills) Training enrollees and 0 OJT’s between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014. 

Q22.
What were the supportive services costs between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014? 

A22.
The PY2013 cost average was $25, 000. 
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